
MINUTES OF PRE-BID MEETING  

 

Brief Description of Tender   : Notice Inviting Tender for “Revamping and  

                                                        Re-designing of official website of NBA” 

 

Tender Ref      : NBA TN/01/GENL/3/89/2018-19 - 21/08/2018 

 

Date and Time of Pre-Bid meeting  : 7th September 2018 

 

Venue of Pre-Bid meeting   : Board room, 5th Floor, TICEL Bio Park, CSIR  

                   Road, Taramani, Chennai – 600113.   
 

National Biodiversity Authority has invited all the interested bidders for Pre-bid 

meeting for “Revamping and Re-designing of official website of NBA”. 

 

In Q&A session following are the queries raised by the bidders: 

 
SN TENDER PAGE 

NO./CLAUSE 

TENDER 

CLAUSE/CONTENT 

QUERY REPLY/CLARIFICATION/ 

SUGGESTIONS 

1 (i) Pg.no. 9 

(pt.8) 

 

 

 

 

 

(ii)  

 

 

(i) Development 

should include the 

cost of website 

security auditing  

 

(ii)  

Adherence to Web 

Application Audit 

Whether the task of 

obtaining the 

Security Audit 

Certificate lies with 

the bidder 

Yes. The task of obtaining 

the Security Audit 

Certificate lies with the 

successful bidder and the 

Security Audit has to be 

done by the CERT-In 

(Ministry of Electronics & 

information Technology, 

Govt. of India) 

empanelled Information 

Security  

Auditing Organisations 

 

2 Pg. no. 9 (Pt.5) CMS based - Content 

Management System 

for updates  

 

Should the website 

be compatible with 

CMS 

The revamped website 

should be compatible with 

CMS 

3 Pg. no.9 & Pg. 

10 (pt. i & j) 

Coordination and 

collection of required 

content from the 

concerned person  

& approval on the 

content gathered by 

the client department  

 

Whether the 

contents for the 

website will be 

provided by NBA 

The contents for the 

website will be provided 

by NBA in English & 

Hindi 

 

 

 

 



SN TENDER PAGE 

NO./CLAUSE 

TENDER 

CLAUSE/CONTENT 

QUERY REPLY/CLARIFICATION/ 

SUGGESTIONS 

4 Pg, no.13 Financial bid Whether the Post warranty 

AMC charges for 3 years in 

total or for each year 

The Post warranty AMC 

charges shall be quoted 

for three years in total 

only. In case, if any 

bidder submits financial 

bid separately for each 

year, it will be summed 

up for comparison. 

5   Does NBA need 

remote support 

during revamping of 

website 

NBA needs remote 

support during the 

revamping of website. 

6   Whether the cost in the 

financial bid is inclusive of 

the micro site? 

The total cost for 

revamping & post 

warranty AMC should be 

inclusive of the micro 

sites (sub-domain). These 

micro sites (sub-domain) 

may increase and no limit 

shall be placed. Hence 

while quoting, these  

factors may be 

considered. 

7    Google plug in (Geo 

tagging) to be provided. 

The website is dynamic 

and may include ext, 

table, graphics etc. 

8 Pg. no.10  

(pt. h) 

 What is the timeline 

for security audit? 

The timeline for Security 

Audit is 4 weeks (in Phase 

4). However, additonal 

period if necessary, will 

be considered only based 

on the certifying agency’s 

request. 

9 Pg. no 4 (pt. b)  

Pg. 12 

CMMI Level  

 

CMMI Level  - 20 points 

(max.) 

 

For CMM level 3 

company – 10 marks amd 

CMM level 5 company – 

20 marks will be awarded. 

More weighatage has 

been given in the 

technical bid for 

companies with CMM 

level 5. 

10   What will be the design of 

revamped website? 

The website shall comply 

with Govt. of India 



prescribed guidelines but 

the template & design 

may be colourful & eye 

catching. 

11   Where will be the 

revamped website be 

hosted and the cost 

involved in hosting it in the 

server thereof? 

The website is to be 

hosted in “NIC” server 

and the cost thereof in 

connection with hosting 

the revamped website in 

“NIC” will be borne by 

NBA. 

12 Pg. no.8  

(pt. 21) 

Payment Whether any part payment 

will be given? 

(i) As per Government of 

India procedure in vogue 

no advance payment shall 

be entertained. The 

payment to the Contractor 

under the Contract will be 

made only when the 

revamping/redesigning 

work is completed and 

operational on submission 

final bills by the 

contractor. 

 

(ii) AMC period of three 

years will start on 

completion of warranty 

period. Payment for AMC 

shall be paid on 

completion of each six 

monthly period. 

13 Pg. no. 9 (Pt. 4) Screen Reader 

Access 

 Screen Reader Access 

feature to be given in the 

revamped website 

14   Does the bidder needs to 

purchase domain name 

Not necessary. It is 

already available in NIC 

server. 

15 Pg. 11 (Pt.6) Annual turn over  Chartered Accountant 

certified statement will 

also be accepted as proof 

of Annual Turn Over for 

2015-16, 2016-17 & 

2017-18. 

16  Security Audit  Before Security Audit is 

being carried out, Beta 

Version is to be submitted 

to NBA. 

 


